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bear Lou,
ﬁopa your wife is coming along welle, Jim, too.

Although L hove besn cpending mosb of my %time writing, L huve mede
major advences in two asreas: Cswald as federsl sgent and e possible link between
Mrennan snd Sirhen. lieither is concluaivs, Lotit promising.

I; connection with tae former, would y-u plesse roturn my cerd fiiz
on Uswald's noteboolki 1 sent it o Jim a lony time sgoe 18 he wents it beck, &%
me now ond es sonn as it hig sarved my immediste pwrposes, Iipub it in toe wwil
ﬂ[_‘,aiﬂo

In connoction with the latter, I ne=d nothiny more for that parti-
cular book. It iz elready too lengz and 1 &nr gb11l aduing. 1 wil! heve to cut 1t.
'fhis does not mesn that imp-rtent mrterial camnot te ed.ed. dowever, you will
Peeall 1 hed mede o request of the weeg cos=at «nd that you btold me you had twice
been ssked sbout 1t by phone snd twice ssid to send this stuff to me. There hes
been nothinz but silence. I heve gotten nothing.

I have no personsl feeling about this, fLs you mow, ! have done my
ovn work snd will centinue to. I do suggest that this is en unheddthy evtitude.
If I cen guese its origin I csnnot justify it.

The Veshington people cffered me mora materiel on Vhest. 1t has becn
a month to slx woeks eince I theanked them end sccepted. I've hesrd nothing since.
“o, there is nothlng about ! heat in the book. It would help round things out. I
didn t write 1% weiting for more compl-te mpterial. Wow, if I ever get it, I wild
not use if 1f ouly beesuse I will not have time.l could hove sont 1t for use in
Englsnd and France if I'd had it.

I don't Bhink it i necessary to spell it out any more. Cg- operastion

means more then one vay.

Jhonevar 1 have carried the two iteama in the sscoud paragrgph to a
conclusion or ss fer Txkkx ss I think I'1ll be able to, I'1l let you know the storiesz.

I really think I sm in pay dirt on the first.

~ When you get echanca to cell me on s clear phone -not Wednesday during
the dey- I'1L eall you back within 10-15 minutes. There is something I think you
should kno+v @s soon ag possible, sbout down there.

“You msy reeell Geresel wes to heve gotten some things to me. low, ob-
viously, he wil .-, If there is snything suspiclous about his death, if only
intengibly, ple -~ .=t me knownthe details, for 1 have othar things bearing on
what he micht hsve been able to do for us, what he lnew, what he did. Soma rclate

to your Shaw czse, Best regards,

Hv




